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From: Brian Blakemore

To: Loreé McCay; Dale Norvell

Subject: RE: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:08:53 AM
Attachments: 1107 001.pdf

Lore, please find the attached quotes. There is only two as we did not get a response from “Honda
Kawasaki KTM of Modesto”

Additionally, the quote from the Las Vegas dealership specifically indicates that their quoted
machine does not include the required upfitting GVPD is looking for.

BB

From: Loreé McCay <loreem@cityofgrassvalley.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Brian Blakemore <BBlakemore@gvpd.net>; Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net>
Subject: RE: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes

Thank you. | will write this up and have Catrina and someone from the PD Review it before it goes
on the agenda. | think | only have the Winning quote for the motorcycle. Can you send over all the
guotes you received and anything showing that you solicited three vendors? Names?

Thank youl!

Loreé McCay

Senior Accountant

City of Grass Valley

125 E Main St., Grass Valley, CA 95945
530-274-4309

**Please note: I work a modified schedule:
Monday-Thursday 7:30am-Spm & Every other Friday 8am-4:30pm.

From: Brian Blakemore <BBlakemore@gvpd.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:26 AM

To: Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net>

Cc: Loreé McCay <loreem@cityofgrassvalley.com>
Subject: Re: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes

Loree, does this provide you with the justification you’re seeking for the consent agenda item?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2023, at 9:24 AM, Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net> wrote:
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City of Grass Valley

125 East Main Street
Grass Valley, CA 95845

H W

Elk Grove Power Sports
10297 E Stockton Blvd
Elk Grove CA 95624
916-714-7223

BILL OF SALE

C 530-362-0072 Email

Date

Deal No.

Salesperson James Nau
Lienholder None

dnorvell@gvpd.net

| hereby agree to purchase the followiny unit(s) from you under the terms and conditions specified. Delivery is to be made
as soon as possible. It is agreed, however, that neither you nor the manufacturer will be liable for failure to make delivery.

Unit Information

Stock No. Price (Ingl factory options)

New/U Year Make Model Serial No.
New 2023 Zerc Motorcy POLICE UNI $21,518.69
LY
Options:
Dealer Unit Price $21,518.69
Factory Options $0.00
Added Accessories $2,300.00
Freight 695.00
Dealer Prep 15.00
Document or Administration Fees $85.00
Subtotal $25,013.69
Sales Tax $2,127.81
Tire Fee $3.50
Police Unit Parts - in Stock $50.00 D MVSC $33.00
Police unit Labor $660.00 D )
Police Unit Parts - Special Order sree000 o Datery Fee $2.00
Cash Price $27,180.00
Trade Allowance $0.00
0.00
Notes: Lo S
Net Trade $0.00
Net Sale (Cash Price - Net Trade) $27,180.00
Title/License/Registration Fees $320.00
Trade Information Sub Total $27,500.00
Cash Down Payment $0.00
Amount to Pay/Finance $27,500.00

NOTICE TC BUYER: (1) Do nat sign this agreement befor: you read It or if it contzins any blank spaces to be filled in. (2) You are entitied to a completely filed in copy of this
tions under this agreement, the vehicie may be repossessed and you may be subject to suit and liability for

sgreement. (3) If you default in the performance of your ol liga
the unpaid indebtedness evidenced by this agreemant

TRADE-IN NOTICE: Customer represents that all trade in units

described above are free of all liens and encumbrances excepl as noted.

*With Approved Credit. Interest rates and manthly paymer t are approximate and may vary from those determined by the lender.

A 4% processing fee will be added to credit card transaclicas.
Thank You for Choosing Eik Grove Power Sports, Northen: Ca

Customer(s) Signature

lifornia's Premiere Powersports Dealership. This is a Purchase Agreement.
By signing below, you agree to purchase the products abo e at the listed price. All deposits are non-refundable.

Dealer Signature








EUROCYCLE LAS VEGAS
6175 W SAHARA AVENUE STE C
LAS VEGAS NV 89146
702-430-3500

Grass Valley Police Department Buyer's Order Date 05/29/2023
Deal No.

129 S Auburn Street Salesperson  HOLLYWOOD

Grass Valley CA 95945 Lienhoider NONE

H (530) 477-3166 W C (530)477-3166  Email DNorvell@gvpd.net

| hereby agree to purchase the following unit(s) from you under the terms and conditions specified. Delivery is to be made
as soon as possible. It is agreed, however, that neither you nor the manufacturer will be liable for failure to make delivery.

Unit Information

New/U Year Make Model Serial No. Stock No. MSRP (incl factory options)

New 2023  ZERO DRS-P TBD $25,295.00

Mileage: O Color

Options:

installed Options/Accessories $1.498.50 D Dealer Unit Price $24.,030.00
Factory Options 0.00
Added Accessories $1,498.50
Freight $695.00
Dealer Prep $600.00

Notes:
gng: PRICING INCLUDES ESTIMATED SALE TAXES AND REGISTRATION
ES.
- ACTUAL TAXES AND REGISTRATION FEES MAY VARY.
- - CUSTOMER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REMAINING SALES TAXES
AND/OR REGISTRATION FEES DUE AT TIME OF REGISTRATION.
THERE IS A 2% CC SURCHARGE {(NON-REFUNDABLE & NON-NEGOTIABLE) ON

ALL ONLINE AND CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS. (DEBIT CARD Cash Price $26,823.50
TRANSACTIONS EXCLUDED) Trade Allowance 0.00
Pricing includes build/accessories options listed on separate itemized list Payoff 0.00
Net Trade $0.00
Net Sale (Net Price - Net Trade) $26,823.50
$a|lestTax /Registration F %8'88

-~ - — - itle/License/Registration Fees :
Trade Information lovhe P boE TalclaoE? Document or Administration Fees $369.00
Credit Life Insurarl]_ce 888

C}?mu!\% T RSTHLEL . Accident & Disability .
TRy Co e

/ e u otal (Cash Sale + Other Charges) , .
»-&ﬁ i"ﬁ‘p\}‘ﬂé OF TS M {'."NDL:.L’V”L Cash Down Payment $0.00
\;‘;.pl Amount to Pay/Finance $27,192.50

Monthly Payment of $27,192.50 For 1 Months at 0.00% APR

NOTICE TO BUYER: (1) Do not sign this agreement before you read it or if it contains any blank spaces to be filled in. (2) You are entitled to a completely filled in copy of this
agreement. (3) If you default in the performance of your obligations under this agreement, the vehicle may be repossessed and you may be subject to suit and liability for

the unpaid indebtedness evidenced by this agreement

TRADE-IN NOTICE: Customer respresents that all trade in unils described above are free of all liens and encumbrances except as noted.

Sale Price Is Including any rebates andfor promational incantives from the manufacturer, dealer, and/or OEM and customer farfeits any such promotional items in obtaining the
sale price agreed upon in‘this Purchase Order

Customer agrees 1o the forfeiture/dealer use of Any Manufacturer Promational Offer(s) in the Sale Price of this unit.
*With Approved Credil. Interest rates and monthly payment are approximate and may vary from those determined by the lendor

Customer Signature Dealer Signature
Thank You for Your Business!










Lt. Blakemore,

We may use “Sole Source” for the truck purchase. We have a government contract
with Enterprise Rental agency and we get a government discount from them in our
contract we have with them for our purchases. We did not get 3 separate quotes for
the purchase of the truck since we have a contract with Enterprise.

For the Zero motorcycle, yes, | did reach out to three separate dealerships to receive
guotes on the bikes. Only two of them responded to me with the requested quotes and
accessories for the bikes. Those quotes and information was attached during our
original submission to the city for the purchase approval.

<image002.jpg>

Grass Valley Police Department

Dale Norvell - Sergeant

129 S Auburn Street, Grass Valley, CA 95945
Office : (530) 477-3166
Fax: (530)274-4329

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential and legally privileged. It is
intended only for use of the individual(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the
disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in regards to the contents of this e-mail — except its direct
delivery to the intended recipient — is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and any attachments, and delete from your system, if applicable.

From: Brian Blakemore <BBlakemore@gvpd.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:56 AM
To: Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net>

Cc: Loreé McCay <loreem@cityofgrassvalley.com>
Subject: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes

Dale, yesterday | spoke with Loree about the PROP 64 vehicles. BSCC has approved the
vehicles but she needed a little bit of info to appropriately put the purchase of these
vehicle on the City Council Agenda for next week.

First, was the pickup a “sole source” quote or did we get three? Please explain. For
your info, there is a difference in how purchases are presented to council if its sole
source.
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Second on the bike, can you confirm for this thread that we searched for quotes and
solicited three companies but only heard back from 2.

Thanks Dale!

BB
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